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Fwd: [Fol/4823] RE: FOi request 

From 

To 

Date Wednesday, April 19th, 2023 at 17:16 

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: GLPD.lnfo.Rights <GLPD. lnfo.Rights@lse.ac.uk> 

Date: Mon, 6 Feb 2023 at 08:41 

Subject: [Fol/4823] RE: FOi request 

To: 

Dear. 

Further to your recent Fol request, the Schools response is provided below: 

Cl teachers are recruited and employed by our partner inst itut ion in China. At LSE, they have associate staff status, 

which means they have access to email /campus/ VLE etc. These staff are on Tier 5 certificate of sponsorship 

arrangements. 

LSE does not hold any legal documents. 

If you think that the information provided does not meet your request, contact at 

GLPD.lnfo.Rights@lse.ac.uk or write to School Secretary, London School of Economics and Polit ical 

Science, Houghton Street, London, WC2A 2AE. We will then review the response to your request and get back to 

you within 20 working days. You can also contact the Information Commissioner's Office h.llp_;LLwww.ico.gov.ukL, 

though they expect the internal review to be carried out before receiving a complaint di rectly. 

The provision of information by the LSE under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 does not imply a right to 

copy, reproduce publ ish or otherwise use such information. Copying or reproducing such information in any way 

either in whole or in part without prior written consent may be an infringement of copyright or other intellectual 

property right belonging to the LSE or a thi rd party. 

Best Wishes, 

-
The London School of Economics and Polit ical Science 

19/04/2023, 17:17 



Houghton Street | London | WC2A 2AE

From: 
Sent: 23 January 2023 11:01
To: GLPD.Info.Rights <GLPD.Info.Rights@lse.ac.uk>
Subject: FOI request

Dear sir/madam,

My name is  This FOI request relates to the university's Confucius Institute, in particular to the roles at the Confucius

Institute for which individuals are recruited in China (if I understand correctly, that is the Chinese language teachers, and the

'Chinese co-director').

• Are these university roles? Are the rights and privileges of university staff attached to these roles? Are those who occupy

these roles staff of the university? Are these individuals employed by the university? Please share any documentation that

answers these questions or otherwise defines the legal status of these roles and those who occupy them.

• Please state whether the university has received legal advice about the legal status of these roles and those who occupy

them.

Best,

Firefox

 2 19/04/2023, 17:17

1111 

• 




